|
Memorandum

To: Claims Committee
From: Risk Management

pate:  March 5, 2024
Re: Milagros Williamson v. Polk County Sheriff’s Office

Claim Description: On November 18, 2016, Milagros Williamson was driving northbound on
Combee Rd. in Lakeland, when she stopped for the traffic light at North Crystal Lake Dr. and
was rear-ended by a Polk County Sheriff’s Office vehicle.

Bodily Injury: Ms. Williamson was initially treated at Lake Regional Medical Center, followed by
a course of chiropractic care for injuries to her right shoulder, neck, and low back. She
continued treatment of her right shoulder with an orthopedic physician who performed surgery
for a torn rotator cuff. Post surgery she continued to have issues and has been diagnosed with
a recurrent tear. She has also undergone an MRI and has a herniated disc at L3-4.

Ms. Williamson’s total charges for past treatment are $130,494.00.
This case was set for trial beginning February 19, 2024.

Request: We are requesting $60,000.00 to settle this claim. Ms. Williamson and her attorney
Christopher Spath with Morgan & Morgan, agree to settle this claim in exchange for a full

release.

Additional: Please review the attached letter from our retained counsel, Attorney Jonathan
Trohn, with The Law Offices of Campbell, Trohn, Tamayo & Aranda recommending this proposal

for settlement be accepted.

SETTLEMENT REQUEST: $60,000.00
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